From: gary schmidt

To: Albarran, Adriana; Brown, Eric P.; St. Jacques, Diane; Crump, Eric S; Solaro, David; Mullin, Kelly D.; Lloyd,
Trevor; Hickman, Elizabeth; Pierce, Rob; Christensen, Don; Julian, Kathie M.; peter@cpnv.com;
leohorishn mail.com

Subject: Board if Adjustment hearing August 1, 2024 agenda item 10 D

Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:06:23 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.

Report Suspicious

Please immediately submit these Al transcripts of phone messages left by Gary
Schmidt with the Administrative Hearing Office at their number for over a week prior
to the Administrative Hearing conducted on February 16. Audio files to follow !
These transcripts were Al created and are not hundred percent accurate. Refer to
audio files for a better reference!

00:00:00:00 - 00:00:43:04

Unknown

Hi this is Gary Schmidt and | have a Zoom hearing scheduled for a week from
tomorrow. | believe that's the 16th Friday, 16th. And I'd like to speak to someone
about it. | have few issues | would like to request in person hearing not a Zoom
hearing, and I'd like to make a public records request for any documentation that says
that I'm obligated to to participate in a Zoom hearing versus an in-person hearing.

00:00:43:06 - 00:01:09:03

Unknown

| don't have zoom capacities and | know arrangements have been made for me to be
down at the courthouse and | got to set me up with it. But ear, regardless of that, |
object to a Zoom hearing, | think I'm entitled to face my accuser under the United
States Constitution. Right? If there's state statute or county ordinances to the
contrary, I'd like copies of that.

00:01:09:03 - 00:01:47:02

Unknown

But I'm requesting an in-person hearing and | need information as to the process. I'd
like to call witnesses. | want to be able to question the code enforcement officer. |
have at least 50 exhibits to submit. So | think, one, hour schedule for the hearing is
not adequate at all. At least 2 hours, perhaps 3 hours. | also have public records
requests which have not been provided that have not been fulfilled yet or provided
me.

00:01:47:04 - 00:02:14:01
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Unknown

So that may be an issue of timing for the hearing. | need to respond to a public
records request before | can effectively proceed. So that may be a | may be asking for
a continuance until the county provides me all the public records | requested. So
there's a lot of issues of some it could give me a call back.

00:02:14:03 - 00:02:44:18

Unknown

This number was listed in a message that was left for me, and I'm calling number one.
| want an in-person hearing for documentation that would convince me that I'm not
entitled to that and that I'm objecting to only an hour being scheduled for that area.
And | may be requesting a continuance based upon the failure of the county to
provide public records of requests.

00:02:44:20 - 00:03:34:08

Unknown

Again, my name is Gary Schmidt and the if | can pull the hearing number up real
quick here, if it's in the don't have it right in front of me, but it's not here, but it's
scheduled for February 16th at 10 a.m. Someone please get back to me as soon as
possible. Thank you. And please transcribe this recording and provide this under NRS
chapter 239 public records.

00:03:34:13 - 00:03:43:06
Unknown
Provide me a copy of this message that | have left on the phone. Thank.

00:03:43:06 - 00:04:22:07

Unknown

This is Gary Schmidt, | have a hearing coming up on Friday and | will speak to a
hearing office administrator. | guess | have a couple of questions about the process
and | need to maybe have a call back because I'm in the process of trying to file my
exhibit and there's a timeline involved. Thank you. And as Gary Schmidt, | guess the
hearing number would be for the general question.

00:04:22:07 - 00:04:30:11
Unknown
So | guess you don't need to hear in number don't have from. Thank you.

00:04:30:11 - 00:04:54:05

Unknown

But all this Gary Schmidt, | called earlier this morning. | need someone to give me a
return call. I'm trying to prepare my exhibit packet for a hearing. That's on Friday. |
need to submit it today, and I'm an hour away from town, so there's this kind of time
critical. | have some questions. If given this number to call.

00:04:54:05 - 00:05:19:00
Unknown
If | have any questions, | need to speak to someone. This is my second call, please.
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Also, I'd like to make a public records request of the transcript of this call and my
previous call this morning so | can document | made efforts here to contact the
Administrative hearing officer, but a hearing is scheduled for Friday. My name is Gary
Schmidt.

00:05:19:02 - 00:05:24:03
Unknown
My number 775-622-4670. Thank you.

00:05:24:03 - 00:05:50:10

Unknown

Yes. This is our Gary Schmidt I'm trying to find here in the building at number one,
Sara Street, trying to find the administrator here in office. This is this is my third call
today, trying to get some information. | need directions. Nobody here seems to know
where the administrative hearing offices in this building. Please. This is a public
records request for a copy of this message.

00:05:50:10 - 00:06:00:06

Unknown

And my other two messages today. And this is Gary Schmidt at seven seven, five,
six, two, two, four, six, seven, all.

00:06:00:06 - 00:06:47:03

Unknown

This is Gary Schmidt about the tenth or twelvth message I've left. Never got a return
call. Have a hearing scheduled for 10:00 tomorrow. It's W.V. 10830127. And again, |
would like assurance that Bryan Farmer, Chad Giesinger and Kelly Mullen, all
employees of the county, would be available for me to call as hospital witnesses. I've
attempted for over a week to find out how | have to subpoena people if | have to
subpoena them.

00:06:47:05 - 00:07:23:00

Unknown

But it's essential that those three people be there. They're all involved in the case in
any event. But | want assurances that they're all going to be available for me to call as
witnesses. | have filed five motions for three motions for dismissal of one motion for
continuance. So in the last day. So also, thank you. And | know ['ll never get a return
call.

00:07:23:02 - 00:07:30:19

Unknown

| would like to make a public records request for audio copy of this message. Thank
you.

Sent from my iPhone
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